



**JACQUELYN ADAMS,**  
**LEED AP BD+C**  
**DEVELOPMENT**  
**MANAGER**  
1225 17<sup>TH</sup> STREET  
SUITE 3175  
DENVER, CO 80202  
PH: 303.628.1754  
E : JAdams@TrammellCrow.com

## DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS

DENVER WATER  
OPERATIONS COMPLEX  
REDEVELOPMENT  
DENVER, CO

DENVER UNION STATION  
REDEVELOPMENT  
DENVER, CO

Jacque joined Trammell Crow Company in July 2015 as Development Manager. She brings vast experience, having most recently worked on the Denver Union Station Redevelopment.

Jacque's past experience includes mixed-use development and construction, with a focus in sustainable strategy. She has experience in managing commercial, transit, and infrastructure design/construction team efforts. At TCC, Jacque's responsibilities are dedicated to the Denver Water Operations Complex Redevelopment project as well as active pursuit projects for the office.

## EXPERIENCE

Trammell Crow Company – Denver, CO – 2015 to Present

- Development Manager

Kiewit Building Group – Denver, CO – 2009 to 2014

- Assistant Project Manager – Kittredge Residence Hall, University of Colorado at Boulder, Boulder, CO
- Project Engineer – Denver Union Station Redevelopment Project, Denver, CO
- Project Estimator – The Village at Alpine Valley Residence Halls, Colorado Springs, CO
- Project Estimator – Olde Town Transit Hub, Arvada, CO

Klutznick Company – Phoenix, AZ – 2007 to 2009

- Assistant Development Manager & Sustainable Projects Manager – City North

## EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

The University of Denver, BSBA in Real Estate and Construction Management - 2006

## PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS/COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

USGBC LEED Accredited Professional

Women of Enterprise

ULI Young Leaders Partnership Forum

CREW